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This email is in respénSe to correspondence received from the Federal
Election Commission dated 12/1/15 (copy of cover letter attached for

reference) . CELA

Our response addresses complaint items #4, #11 and #12 which relate to
CDF Property Holdings, LLC, Cliff and Donna Findlay, and Findlay Toyota,

Number 4: CDF Property Holdings is a limited-liability company. Cliff
and Donna Findlay are the owners and members. TFC's (Tarkanian for

Congress) report did allocate CDF Property Holdings' contribution to
Cliff and Donna Findlay for §2,500 each on Page 33 of its FEC report.

Number 11: Please see the answer to Number 4 above. Cliff and Donna
Findlay did not contribute to TFC personally. Their only contribution
was through CDF Property Holdings.

Number 12: Findlay Toyota is a limited-liability company. Its entire
contribution of $2,500 was attributed to Rich Abajian on page 1 (a) of
TFC's FEC report. Rich Abajian is a member and owner of Findlay Toyota,
LLC.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you.

Tyler Corder

Chief Financial Officer
Findlay Automotive Group
310 N. Gibson Road
Henderson, NV 89014
(702) 558-8822

----- Original Message-----

From: Ricoh_Scanner@findlayauto.com [
mailto:Ricoh_Scanner@findlayauto.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Tyler Corder <TCorder@findlayauto.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP0026735259F8"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026735259F8" (Aficio MP 301).

Scan Date: 12.12.2015 10:58:56 (-0500)
Queries to: Ricoh_Scanner@findlayauto.com

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic
signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in
this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other
use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you receive this message in error, please contact the
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